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ADDENDUM NO. 7 
 

DATE: February 16, 2018 
 

TO: PROPOSERS 
 

FROM: Suzanne Diaz, Procurement Office, District Six 
 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E-6L38 
 

Financial Project No.: 251684-6-52-01 
 

County(ies): Miami-Dade County 
 

Project Name: Design and construction of the Golden Glades Multimodal 
Transportation Facility (GGMTF) located in the southwest 
quadrant of the Golden Glades Interchange in northern 
Miami-Dade County. 

 

Shortlisted Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project 
documents are hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:  
 
The updated Request for Proposal (RFP) documents dated February 13, 2018, are provided with this Addendum 
No. 7, along with compare files. 
 
• Attachment A-02 Facilities Design and Construction Criteria, Section 4.7.1.3 Roofing and Section 6.1 

Architecture, are revised and a compare file is provided. 
 

• Attachment A-03 Division I Design-Build Specifications, Section 7-16 Wage Rates for Federal-Aid 
Projects, is revised and a compare file is provided. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged. 

 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall 
constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  

 


